

## 5th Sub. H.B. 221

### IMMUNIZATION OF STUDENTS AMENDMENTS

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

MARCH 1, 2016 12:32 PM

Representative **Jacob L. Anderegg** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 12 through 14:*

- 12       ▶     defines terms;
- 13       ▶     amends requirements for ~~{a student seeking an immunization exemption}~~ an exemption from required immunizations ;
- 14       ▶     requires the Department of Health to:

2. *Page 4, Line 89:*

89       (b) A student who does not ~~{present}~~ have a certificate of immunization may attend a school  
if

3. *Page 4, Lines 98 through 100:*

- 98       (a) ~~{presents}~~ has a certificate of immunization; or
- 99       (b) is allowed to attend the LEA without ~~{presenting}~~ a certificate of immunization as
- 100      described in Subsection (1)(b).

4. *Page 5, Lines 120 through 124:*

- 120       (ii) indicates that for a student ~~{who intends}~~ to receive an exemption from required
- 121      immunizations ~~{is required to}~~ , an individual described in Section (1)(a)(vi) shall ;
- 122       (A) present an immunization exemption form the first time ~~{the student seeks}~~ an
- 123      exemption is sought ; and
- 124       (B) renew the student's exemption as described in Subsection (4) when the student

5. *Page 5, Line 127:*

127       (iv) states ~~{requirements}~~ policies for a student who has not received required  
immunizations, in

6. *Page 6, Lines 170 through 175:*

- 170       (d) ~~{A student who is exempt from immunization requirements and}~~ An exemption from
- 171      required immunizations for a student who transfers to or
- 171      enrolls in a different school may, subject to the renewal requirements described in Subsection
- 172      (4)(b), ~~{transfer the student's exemption from required immunizations}~~ be transferred to the

student's new school if the student's previous

173 school confirms that the student has an exemption from required immunizations.

174 (5) ~~{A}~~ **For a** student who has an immunization exemption for the 2016-2017 school year or

175 earlier , **an individual described in Subsection (1)(a)(vi)** is not required to obtain a new immunization  
exemption form; and

7. *Page 6, Lines 176 through 179:*

176 (b) is subject to the renewal requirements described in Subsection (4)(b).

177 ~~{(6) A school shall provide an immunization exemption form for a student who attends~~

178 ~~the school to a local health department upon request of the local health department.}~~ =

**(6) Upon request of a local health department, a school shall provide a copy of a student's immunization form to the local health department.**

179 Section 6. Section **53A-11-303** is amended to read:

8. *Page 8, Lines 217 through 218:*

217 attend school without ~~{presenting}~~ a certificate of immunization, under Section 53A-11-301.

218 (b) A school shall provide the list of students described in Subsection (4)(a) to the